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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

SOUTHERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, Case No. SA CR 08-180-DOC

Plaintiff, VERDICT (i/%i?&éﬁ(ﬁ%flﬁ{;>

A

Defendant.

1. Count One

As to Count ONE, the Jury finds defendant MOSES ONCIU

ér@\\%«{ of violating 18 U.S.C. § 371.
(Guilty/Not Guilty)
2. Count Two

As to Count TWO, the Jury finds defendant MOSES ONCIU

Gﬁml%%g of violating 18 U.S.C. § 1343,

(Guilty/iéot Guilty)
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3. Count Three

As to Count THREE, the Jury finds defendant MOSES ONCIU

“Zu\l%*ﬁ of violating 18 U.S.C. § 1343.

"(Guilty/Not Guilty)

2. Count Four

As to Count FOUR, the Jury finds defendant MOSES ONCIU

(}N‘\\%«; of violating 18 U.S.C. § 1343.
§
(Guilty/Not Guilty)
2. Count Five

As to Count FIVE, the Jury finds defendant MOSES ONCIU

Q\tm\%\/ of violating 18 U.S.C. § 1343.

(Guilty/Not Guilty)
2. Count Six

As to Count SIX, the Jury finds defendant MOSES ONCIU

4 -
Ew\}{\f of violating 18 U.S.C. § 1343.
]

(Guilty/Not Guilty)
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